
 

Project Q & A 
Project Owner: Anchor Bay School District  

Project Name: Classroom Multimedia System Upgrade 

Issue Date: April 11, 2025  

 
Project Questions and Answers: 
This document provides answers to questions asked by bidders who have reviewed the Technology 
Request for Bid for the above referenced project. 
 

Q1 Do you want a Stainless-Steel Decora Plate at the HDMI Transmitter Location? 

A1 Where applicable, yes. (27.41.61-65; J- 2- B) 

Q2 Are we required to provide the cut-in locations? 

A2 The only “cut in” expectations are that of the classroom speakers, as noted in the 
RFP.  

Q3 What is the wall material? 

A3 Generally, the wall conditions will be either cinder block, or drywall. 

Q4 Will there be any wire mold required? 

A4 There will be some surface mount raceway required, depending on the particular 
configuration, as noted in the RFP. 

Q5 Will there be cable Pathways? 

A5 Yes, where applicable. See the bid documents for detail. 

Q6 Where will the Document camera be located for Configuration B? 

A6 All document cameras will be located at the teacher’s work station. 

Q7 Who is responsible for the Power Outlet at Projector, Ceiling Enclosure Locations? 

A7 Others. See the specific language on this topic in the bid documents. 

Q8 Which Network will the Screen Beam Connected to; Wireless or Hard Wired? 
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A8 Wireless network. 

Q9 Will the doc cam connect to the room pc via USB? 

A9 Yes. 

Q10 Do you want any sort of control system for the Displays or will you be using 
remote controls? 

A10 Control systems are not specified for any category of this project. 

Q11 Do you want the Vaddio Doc Cam to display on both Displays in Config. F, or just 
one? 

A11 Both displays- See 27.41.16- 51 B-5. 

Q12 What is the speaker count in H? 

A12 There are no speakers shown for this location on the appendix, therefore a 
perspective bidder would not include new speakers for this configuration. 

Q13 Is this project Tax Exempt? 

A13 Anchor Bay School District is a tax exempt organization in the state of Michigan. 

Q14 The OWI MA8764 has been discontinued.  Will the MA6760 work as the 
replacement? 

A14 Since the M6760 appears to meet/ exceed the specifications of the M8764, this 
would be an acceptable alternative.  

Q15 S130 has two Config A in the drawing.  Is this correct or a misprint? 

A15 Perspective bidders should assemble their proposal based on what is requested 
in the bidding documents, and shown in appendices as published. 

Q16 S114 does not have a system listed.  Is this correct? 

A16 Please see Q/A 15. 

Q17 Do you have a count of each configuration? 

A17 Please see Q/A 15. 

Q18 Can we use a different cord reel on the Config B Cart? 

A18 As long as the cord reel you include meets or exceeds the specifications of the 
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unit used as the design reference in the bidding documents, yes. 

Q19 Per the Walk through the expectation of the Doc Cam in Config. F is supposed to 
be PTZ. (Pan Tilit Zoom) The specs have one that is Zoom only.  Would you like to 
provide a part number or a functionality set up so we can provide a camera that 
meets your needs. 

A19 Please see Q/A 15. 

Q20 Please verify if the school will provide a lift as required. 

A20 Confirmed. 

Q21 For configuration H, the location of the projector and screen are not indicated on 
the floor plans provided, can we get some guidance on that? 

A21 Please see Addendum #1.  

Q22 On page 72 it states " All cables shall be proper and adequately supported using 
hooks or rings no more than eight feet (5’) apart. Cables supported by structural 
steel, ceiling grid or hanger wires will not be acceptable. All cable routing shall be 
neat and orderly. "   Can you please confirm that this is 5’? 

A22 Confirmed. 

Q23 Is a Performance bond mandatory, or will the bid security be sufficient? 

A23 A performance bond and bid security are both required for this project, as 
specified in the bidding documents.  

Q24 Is the district open to demo-ing our IFP solution? 

A24 The Owner is certainly open to demonstrations of any equipment that meets the 
specifications outlined in this project. Demonstrations will be scheduled for 
products of interest after bids are opened and reviewed. 

  
 

END OF QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS #1 
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